From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Mushtaque Ahmed / Manager
Operations & Maintenance @ IBA

Cc: Syed Fahad Jawed / Manager (Finance) @ Main Campus; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance @ Main
Campus; Ahmed Zaheer / Registrar @ IBA; Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director
@ IBA

Subject: Item # 3: Approval for Tender ad & Documents of Electrical Equipment & Accessories

ltem # 3: Approval for Tender ad & Documents of Electrical Equipment & Accessories

Discussion: Mr. Sohail informed that the tender includes Hand Dryer which may be procured through
direct contracting if Household Division of Siemens Pakistan exist currently in Pakistan. The committee
advised the user (Manager Operation & Maintenance) to confirm the specification by Monday.
Decision: The committee approved the tender ad & document for Electrical Equipment & Accessories to
be floated on SPPRA Website.

Attendance:

Syed Jehanzeb
Haris Quershi
Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Syed Fahim uddin
M Sohail Khan
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Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee



